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Jaswal, Gagandeep

From: City Clerks Office
Sent: 2025/03/03 8:58 AM
To: Jaswal, Gagandeep; Urquhart, Chandra
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Regarding city file#: OZS-2024-0068

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 

From: Gajan Krishnapillai   
Sent: 2025/03/02 7:45 PM 
To: City Clerks Office <City.ClerksOffice@brampton.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Regarding city file#: OZS-2024-0068 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments that you do 
not trust or are not expecting. 

 
Hello,  
 

 
 
I want to receive more details regarding the subject. I would like to get presentation about this zoning 
matter. 
 
Below is my comment regarding this subject. 
We were told our house is located at the fully residential area at the time when we bought the 
property.  We don't agree with the new commercial zoning in our neighborhood for the following reasons. 
 
1. Commercial zone will add more traffic and congestion to the neighborhood. 
2. We are concerned about the public safety since nowadays increasing crime rates at the commercial 
areas . 
3. Peaceful nature of the residential area might be affected by the increasing commercial noise and the 
late night activities. 
4. Reduced privacy 
5. Loss of community feel 
 
I hope the city will consider the above comments while taking the final decision. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Gajan 


